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SERVICE FEE MEMORANDUM

Optometric Exam Fee
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FROM: Cora McNabb
Executive Director
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THROUGH: Janell Turner
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Office of Vocational Rehabilitation

DATE: Effective August 18, 2011

It has been several years since the payment amount for an optometric exam has been
raised. Recently, many vendors have been unhappy with our reimbursement amounts
for this service. Effective immediately, our payment for an eye exam by an optometrist
will increase to $65.00.

As has been our policy, payments for eye exams by optometrists will be limited to this
amount regardless of the Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) code that is billed by
the doctor’s office.
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